From:

To: City Counci

Subject: Grant opportunity for Sebastopol?
Date: Thursday, March 14, 2024 8:45:31 PM

Dear City Council,

I appreciate how hard you work on the Sebastopol City Council including your efforts for
Sebastopol's economic health. I saw this grant opportunity and thought I'd send it along to you
in case it i1s something that Sebastopol might be interested in applying for. See details below.

Thank you,

June Brashares,_ Sebastopol 95472

Grant Opportunity

T-Mobile is investing $25M in 500 rural towns over 5 years to jumpstart projects and
build stronger communities.

Get up to $50,000 to bring your community project idea to life.

What Projects Are Eligible? - Projects that foster local connections, like technology
upgrades, outdoor spaces, the arts, and community centers.

Who can request a grant? - Nonprofit community leaders from small towns with
population less than 50,000 can apply.

Grants are awarded on a quarterly basis.

Click Here for Grant Information

https://www.t-mobile.com/brand/hometown-grants





